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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 

 

FROM: Janet Barresi 

 

DATE: December 19, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Deregulation for Library Media Services 

 

 

The following school is requesting deregulation for the 2013-2014 school year, in order to provide 

library services to their students by an alternative means.  Approval is recommended. 

 

District County  Regulation Alternative Means Request 

Years 
Dover 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Eufaula 
 
 
 
Goodwell 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tecumseh 

Kingfisher*(3) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
McIntosh*(2) 
 
 
 
Texas*(3) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pottawatomie* 
(5) 

OAC 210:35-9-71 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OAC 210:35-5-71 
 
 
 
OAC 210:35-5-71 
OAC 210:35-9-71 
 
 
 
 
 
OAC: 210:35-5-71 
OAC: 210:35-9-71 

Allow library to have a 
full-time certified 
teacher operate library 
with consulting from a 
Certified Library Media 
Specialist 
 
 
Use part-time certified 
librarian with a full-
time volunteer. 
 
Librarian failed to get 
her LMS. District will 
operate the library with 
a full-time assistant, 
with college librarians 
as a resource consultant. 
 
Allow a full-time 
library assistant to serve 
the 56 residents of this 
juvenile center with the 
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guidance of certified 
Library Media 
Specialists from the 
Tecumseh School 
System 

     
     
     
 

*  The number in the County category represents the Congressional District. 

    See the attached map. 
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